BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk
DATE December 17, 2024

SUBJECT: Mayoral Appointments to Various Boards, Commissions and Committees

Description Annual appointments to City Council Members to City and outside agency
boards, commissions and committees.

Background and Analysis:

As part of an annual reorganization, it is the Mayor’s discretion to appoint City Council
members to various boards, commissions and committees. The following entities
require representatives from the City Council.

e Riverside Transit Agency

e Transportation Now

e Riverside County Transportation Commission

e Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority
e Beaumont Cherry Valley Parks and Recreation District
e Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District

e Beaumont Unified School District

e Legislative Liaison

e Collaborative Agency

e City Manager and Mayor’s Breakfast

e Eastern Riverside County Interoperable Communications Authority
e Southern California Association of Governments

e League of California Cities

e Memorial Committee

¢ Financial and Audit Committee

e Economic Development Committee

e Western Riverside Council of Governments

e Water Re-Use Ad-Hoc 2x2 Committee

e Passcom

e Beaumont Basin Watermaster Board

e Memorial Ad-Hoc Committee



e Youth Council

e Policy on Land Use (PLUS) Committee

e Cherry Festival Liaison

e San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance

e San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

e Beaumont Library District

e Parks and Recreation Committee

e San Gorgonio Integrated Regional Water Management Region Stakeholder
Advisory Committee

¢ HR Sub-Committee

e Traffic / Truck Route 2x2x2 Ad Hoc

Fiscal Impact:

Staff estimates the cost to prepare this staff report to be $195.

Recommended Action:
Discuss and appoint Council Members to each board, commission and committee.

Attachments:

A. 2024 — Current List of boards, commissions and committees
B. Blank 2025 list
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